ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
October 7, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
7350 Lindsey Rd., Plainwell, Ml 49080

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes of September 2, 2025 Township Board Meeting
Treasurer's Report:
Paying of the bills
Correspondence:
Supervisor
Department Reports:

Fire Dept. - Chief Matt Elkins

District 6 County Commissioner, Marsha Bassett

Martin Township Library Report, no report received

Barry County Planning & Zoning Monthly Inspection Report, no report received
Public Comments: Limited to five minutes per speaker.
Old Business: Township Two Factor Policy

Live stream all public meetings

New Business: 800mhz radios for Fire Department

Sell/dispose of old tables and chairs

Update website to be ADA compliant

Americans with Disabilities Act; stating that if those with disabilities notify the clerk within 10 days prior to the
meeting, accommodations will be furnished to satisfy such disabilitics and allow meaningful attendance.
Individuals with Disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the clerk; Mel Risner at 7350
Lindsey Rd., Plainwell, MI 49080 or phone number 269-664-4522.

-Over -




New Business Continued:
Keystone Cooperative Energy Contract
Removal of Rock pile at Fire Station
Peninsula Sign

Board Member Comments

Adjourn...

Next Regular Meeting: November 11, 2025 at 7:00 pm




DRAFT ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MINUTES
September 2, 2025

Meeting called to order 7 pm. All board members present, Fire Chief Elkins,
Commissioner Bassett and 7 guests.

Pledge of Allegiance

Motion Clerk Risner to approve agenda as presented. Seconded Trustee Risner, all ayes,
motion carried.

Motion Treasurer Ritchie to approve corrected August 12th board minutes to state Joel
Kapteyn as interim fire chief. Seconded Trustee Risner, all ayes, motion carried.

Treasurer’s report:
Receipts $67,995.88 Disbursements $40,360.18 Balance $397,971.83

Motion Treasurer Ritchie to pay $11,450.50 and any other bills forthcoming in the month
of September. Seconded Clerk Risner, vote; ayes- Clerk Risner, Treasurer Ritchie,_ Trustee
Risner, Supervisor Conner, nay-Trustee Ribble, motion carried 4-1.

Correspondence: Report on file
Supervisor:

Board consensus that it would be OK for Barry County Road Commission to trim that
portion of Guernsey Lake Road between Enzian and Norris roads in October (this fall) with
the same stipulations as we made for Enzian Road. Trim back 10 feet after the Oak Wilk
cutting restrictions.

Reported estimated expenditures for cyber incident with township responsible for $2500
deductible. Remark on file

Martin Library: N/A

Planning & Zoning Monthly Inspection: Report on file

Fire Dept Report: Amended report to show 8 fires and 10 good intent calis. Report on file
Commissioner Bassett Reported

Public Comment: Supervisor Conner read public comment instructions.

Marsha Bassett, Linda Ribble




[

unless further training is deemed necessary by Fire Chief Elkins. Fire Chief Elkins to
submit hours for payroll. Seconded Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes, motion carried.

Motion Clerk Risner to approve purchase of Windows 11 computer(s) and 1 new monitor
not to exceed the amount of $1980 from the fire dept operating supplies and township
operating supplies budget line items. Seconded Trustee Risner, all ayes, motion carried.

Note; possibly move Supervisor current computer to Fire Dept for officer’s office.

Motion Clerk Risner to store Pondurance cyber evidence on a flash drive as well asin a
folder on the server desktop for security reasons. Seconded Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes,
motion carried.

Motion Clerk Risner to advise BHS to leave Accident Fund exposure limits for current
term. Seconded Trustee Risner, all ayes, motion carried.

Board Comments: Clerk Risner, Trustee Ribble

Motion Trustee Risner to adjourn. Seconded Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes, meeting
adjourned 9:01 pm.

Mel Risner/Clerk
Unapproved minutes




ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

From: Chief Maft Elkins Date: 10-7-2025
Subject: September Monthly Report To: Township Board

Fire runs for month of September:
(6) Fires
(1) PI Accident
(0) PD Accident
(20) Medical
(2) Good Intent calls
(1) Canceled in route

Mutual given O
Mutual aid Received 1

No update on the AFG Grant for 800mhz radio funding, Being checked weekly

800mhz pagers are in af Barry Central dispatch I will be taking a 3 hour course later this
month and will then be given the pagers for our department use

Thank you, Chief Elkins




BARRY COUNTY

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

220 W. STATE ST., ROOM 6, HASTINGS, Ml 49058
PH. (269) 945-1290 FAX (269) 948-4820

MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORT

September 29, 2025

Orangeville Township Supervisor Vivian Conner
7350 Lindsey Rd.
Plainwell, MI 49080-8200

Re: September Inspections

Vivian Conner,

This month’s inspections and follow-up checks in Orangeville Township resulted
in the attached open complaints.

Please advise if you have other issues in your Township. | am typically not in
the office Fridays.

Sincerely,

Chris Menneli
Enforcement Officer

cmennell@barrycounty.org




diysumeL Ag

ZJo 1 38ed

ososy |

£20Z/2/8 paefyunriung - 11z 1N IPMULEL] *PY YSIeIN 2006 ey Juelg allnsfuein _ YET-EZ
_ o : pvE6Y
£T0T/L/TT -(AY U 2uaap) sBuEMA - TTS.. D I BIIMAGIRYS a0 USISI0L 0TS 31y “upde 3|maduein 00T-£2
—_ - {sT02 o vreet
: quaay | €20¢/T1/S ~T-Vi# S3URLIRIQ) JusuRL fAIWE - 207 ‘3llriglays ‘uoode anig 65T weyen 3| 1nasuelQ (£ 14
) P
, T . :
.,I,.Iom £20T/9T/T | sunf pue sapiyan (21049 | ZoZ/ET/ZT $3RIUBA Aqeaadouquns - TT2/0TZ 08061 ‘Iamuie|d 'pY YSIBIN 0548 T Auenug gty esn | uoowy | 9IAeBURID £0T-7Z
(5209
£208/2T/T uidwinp euotuppe ou ZZ/ET/ZT Teoe/s/s 107 S10)10D - 6TEZ 2 6009 UIIMIAA) BY YSIBNTA | 1 A|JOQ B "H MALIEI suy3 Iyraduein 7122
: suonensasa) fstoz EEE60 “AANRAPPIA R o
720T/5/8 | - Supel s ) wyuod o1 3|qeun ZZ0T/ET/6 TZ0Z/T/L -T-v# 2auelipiQ) wasuest /Awey - 207 ‘BY WIod BBRNWIRH 866E, M wed!, EEGINIERS aljIABBURIQ S0T-¢E
' , SUCLBAIISA {s10E o €EERY ﬂ
zenz/s/8 Bupiey (11s J) Wauod 61 3|qeun ZZ0Z/ET/6 7z0e/T/L -T-v# Sauewpd() juaisuel L/AIWey - 26T ‘DNARRPUA "PY PU3 5|IBIL 98 Y Aljes As|ieg aaduelq | ro1-ze
o S . (50t £ee6y |
Te0z/s/e "6650 UONRND-panssI ZZGT/ET/6 T - ZE0E/T/L “T-v4 BdueUpIQILBIsUel L/Apwe - 10T QNASIPPIA "PY PUT S[IBIL SEEY Apiei|: Fneduelg £0T-2T |
] 4 (102 £EE6Y
,.I.Io_ TT0Z/5/8 "6650 UONEND panss) z¢0Z/€T/6 7208/ | ~T-Vi SoUBUIRIQ] JuBlsuBl ARy - 20T “ANABIPPIA 'PY PUT S|IBLL OVTY Apia epadaz ajjmasduelp [d1) Srd4
. suoieAIasad o (5102 £EE6Y | . i
: o] - zToz/els Bujel ;s 41 ulayuod 03 3(qeun 7Z0Z/ET/6 zeve/T/e -T-¥i 32UBUINLO) JURISUE) L /AIWES - 07 BN |PPIA- Y PUT SIIELL Oty 271 sasudssiug ‘9sg uyanea naduel) TOT-TT
o . :
1e Supuad Jou pue 7/ ¥ gH 218U3S U0 paseq [sTO07 EEEEY |
£20¢/T/y 1NOD Aq PasSIUSIA S LONeND £2/£7/T Te0Z/TiL “T-¥i# 3ueUPIQ) JusisuRl L fAfIwey - £07 ‘B|IA3(PPIA 'PY PUT S|IedL ST ueAy Bwasyy a|jneBuesy 001-7Z
: . o . s
: of  £Z07/TT/T CE0E/L{9- S3AIYIA RIgesRdoulHunr - TTZ/0TZ ‘llamuield 'py uosIuUIG 5789 sgam] A B||akurIQ £60-22
. he6y 1IN
£20z/ZT/T Te0Lfrefe paeAyun[/un - T1Z ‘BNAQIBYS PY SHIN 6 "M FEOCT "M PRYD R S pIRYOly uewooy alnsduei0 61022
: ! 08060 ”
. EC0TfET/T 7T90# UONRUD panss| EZOZ/ET/T | TZOZ/ETIL SYIA B)qeazdoulHunS - TTZ/0TZ 1A ‘flamueld “pY JRIPPES FTETT y1sqez3 g.suoq B|IeH 3|inaduein _ 6TT-TT
..... o YrERE IV ,
€£202/ZT/T 0zozfe/T SAUIAMA = TTS NOILDFS :  “BIIMAGRYS 10 J2ISAYIUM 695TT | T euung - pjeuog a|qaqiy 2NAeBUIC | W
‘ 6 : saunanas ) L o S
£20T/TT/T T0Z/5Z/0T % Buipng A10sss00v - 2105 NOILDIS BUAAGESYS Y 3N 6 "M OTEET N | 2[IAsBuelg: 20zZ-61
‘pled 10U ||S 21904 UOURID £2/TT/S | 8T0Z/ST/9 pleAsunr/unr - TEZ NOILD3S ” Jayoedauuad liAeBuElD |
) “uawaAcidiu L S Esy IN | ,V ,
2IGESIRON - UONVASU| TZ/ET/2T || TOZ/YT/TT | SUN[/SAIUBA JIqSdoul - TTE/0TT:NOILIAS DYAAGIBYS P SHIN 6 "M ZZBTT Tsapeyd SUI0 7 a|linaduelg 88721
. ; 9r0GY i i
groefet/t ‘uawanoldw] JuenpuBis ZZoz/v/8 LICZ/T/91  Hunr/sajuyaA sqessdou - TTZ/0TE NOLLDIS 1A ‘Uoyaq "py aET Auld GOP8 | epuo Aajjod 7 afmadueio 9TT4T
i T
snels 1oy 3eg SDION adA ] yuejdwon SSaIPPY SWEN 351] SIBUMQ  BieN 15E Sieump diysumoy, oy auedwon

520¢/62/6
8¢

diysumo| Ag siure|dwo)) uadQ



diysumol Ag

.om_m.“.mo.mxu”EmEopo_.‘m S|l ._.H .

2407 a%eq

Auadoad
8upoqySiau 0juo pawe Inods UMag

PEEY "Il ‘BliinigPays

"By uoo3e amjg ASSZT

Nyoe[s.

Zumolog

ARG S PSR g

EGH,
900§

.>m§u>t_.u.hmw_._ apis "py Aaspuyy oy

sy

%0eq st 1adwe) -py Aaspurt yo 5 Aemanug TOZ/ET/TT

Py ST U0 A _

PIrEGY.

BIIAAGIRYS Y USIel 8oz T:

mopzig

S k BB ML), LBYS

uieg )od uy Sutar] Ajgessag

BUMAGIBYS “4q JISIPDUIM S GTT

SPIYIA sigqessdoul Hung - TT2/0TZ

=

noajom

3Gl

. SQNEH\L - WAIUO 25013881035 PI03, 10§ 51 wsay ]

eoliapisalr se Buipling Alossaony ~prge

._.,__._mam>

# "3snyay Auiuang ‘sapyaa yung "ung 'Su28o7
|

S3[AuRA 3)qriadousunr - TEZ/0EE

opsnog

$T0T/T/E.

/ eFe:u|eiduion oy pajjes Jogudian «mc.m\m.ﬁxm. PIEANUNE S UN - TTE
Yoty * , - B
snelg dgy sjeQ fresate ) ]

adA] uepdwoy

ssa.ppYy

3oy 3|ineBurlg

- OTOE |

awEN 15414 s}

ey 1587 S)aUmMG diysumop oy wiedwoy



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
PROPOSED FOR MEETING OF; —-08A13/2025~ {@%g' /0’/ 7 / 215"

DEPARTMENT:__Township Board

PREPARED BY: _Corey Ribble

SUBJECT:Township Twe Fagtor Policy
SPECIFIC ACTION(S) REQUESTED: Pass Policy Attached

DESCRIPTION OF ACTION:
TIME FRAME OF ACTION:

FUNDING REQUIRED: Yes: No:

IF YES, ANSWER THE FOLLOWING:

FUNDING SOURCE (Federal, State, or Local)
[F LOCAL, SPECIFY FUND:
AMOUNT REQUESTED:
AMOUNT OF ONGOING COST, AND INTERVAL (Monthly, Quarterly,
Aamual, etc.):
5. FINANCIAL IMPACT ON OTHER DEPARTMENTS:

b ed S

PERSONNEL I¥ REQUIRED:

NEW OR RENEWAL: New

ANY OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION:

All township accounts should have Two Factor enabled. This will add an extra layer of
security in making sure only the intended person has access to their account and less

likely that someone will be able to gain access to your account.

CONTACT PERSON WITH PHONE NUMBER:_Corey Ribbie 269-297-0111




ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION
REQUIRING TWO-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION FOR TOWNSHIP ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the Orangeville Township Board recogﬁizes the critical importance of protecting
township systems, accounts, and data from unauthorized access, cyberattacks, and other
security threats; and

WHEREAS, two-factor authentication (2FA), also known as multi-factor authentication (MFA),
provides an additional layer of security by requiring users to verify their identity using two or
more methods; and

WHEREAS, cybersecutity best practices and guidance from federal and state agencies
recommend enabling two-factor authentication wherever possible; and

WHEREAS, safeguarding township accounts is essential for protecting sensitive information,
ensuring operational continuity, and maintaining public trust;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Orangeville Township Board that:

1. Two-Factor Authentication Requirement

o All township accounts, including but not limited to email, financial systems,
document management platforms, and administrative pottals, shall have
two-factor authentication enabled if the software or service supporis it.

2. Responsibility for Implementation

o The Township Supervisor shall ensure that all township accounts under their
confrol have two-factor authentication enabled and properly configured.

o Department heads and appointed officials shall be responsible for ensuring that
accounts in their areas of responsibility comply with this policy.

3. Unsupported Systems

o Ifatownship system, software, or service does not support two-factor
authentication, the Township shall begin evaluating alternative solutions that
meet or exceed current security best practices.

o Areview of such unsupported systems shall be complsted within six {6} months
of this resolution’s adoption, with recommendations for replacement presented o
the Township Board.




4. Training and Support

© The Township shall provide fraining and resources to all employees, officials, and
contractors using township accounts {o ensure proper use of two-factor
authentication.
5. Effective Date

o This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

PROPOSED FOR MEETING OF:_-88/12/2075~ ‘ﬁl7%725 /i 5?/ 7/ 25"

DEPARTMENT: _Township Board,
PREPARED BY: _Corey Ribble

SUBJECT:REQUIRING LIVE STREAMING OF ALI PURLIC MEETINGS Policy

SPECIFIC ACTION(S) REQUESI?ED: Pass Policy Attached and buy equipment
DESCRIPTION OF ACTIbN:

TIME FRAME OF ACTION:

FUNDING REQUIRED: Yes: X No:

IF YES, ANSWER THE FOLLOWING:
1. FUNDING SOURCE (Federal, State, or Local)

. IF LOCAL, SPECIFY FUND:

2

3. AMOUNT REQUESTED:

4. AMOUNT OF ONGOING COST, AND INTERVAL (Monthly, Quarterly,
Annual, eic.): :

5. FINANCIAL IMPACT ON OTHER DEPARTMENTS:
PERSONNEL IF REQUIRED:
NEW OR RENEWAL: New
ANY OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATTON:
All board members ran for their current seat telling the public that they will be as
transparent as possible. In order to be fully transparent we need to make it easier for the

public to watch public meetings live or recorded.

CONTACT PERSON WITH PHONE NUMBER:_Corey Ribble 269-297-0111




ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION
REQUIRING LIVE STREAMING OF ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS

WHEREAS, the Orangeville Township Board recognizes the importance of government
transparency, accessibility, and public participation in local govemance; and

WHEREAS, live streaming public meetings allows residents who cannot attend in person to
remain informed and engaged in township mattars; and

WHEREAS, advances in technology make five streaming a practical and cost-effective method
for providing real-time access to public meetings; and

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to adopt a consistent policy to ensure that all public
meetings of the Township Board and its committees are made available via live stream:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Orangeville Township Board that:
1. Live Streaming Requirement

o All public meetings of the Orangeville Township Board, committees,
commissions, and subcommittees shall be live streamed in real time via an
internet-based platform accessible to the public at no cost.

2. Avaiiability of Recordings

o Arecording of each live-streamed meeting shall be retained and made publicly
available on the Township’s official website for no less than one (1) year from the
date of the meeting.

3. Implementation Timeline

o Qrangeville Township shall fully implement the capability to live stream all public
mestings within four (4) months from the effecﬁv_e date of this resolution.

o The Township Superviscr shall coordinate the procurement, installation, and
testing of all necessary equipment and services to meet this requirement.

4. Accessibility Standards

o Live streams shall, to the axtent practical, comply with accessibility requirements,
including but not limited to closed captioning or transcripis, to ensure participation
by residents with disabilities.




5, Effective Date

o This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: October 7, 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Matt Elkins
Budget Line ltem (if applicable): Undetermined at this time

REQUEST DETAILS: 800mhz radios
After speaking with the county chiefs last week, we are way behind, most

departments have 4-6 already. the cost per radio is roughly $5500. We have a
grant out for some but these radios are 4-6 months wait time.




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: October 7, 2025
REQUESTOR/CONTACT PERSON: Clerk Risner
BUDGET LINE ITEM (if applicable): Miscellaneous Revenue

REQUEST DETAILS: Discuss how to sell/dispose of tables/chairs prior to ordering
new. We will need to coordinate replacement so that we have storage space
available and not cancel hall reservations. Do we want to bid them out as a
package sale, or set date for sale individually?




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: October 7, 2025
REQUESTOR/CONTACT PERSON: Clerk Risner
BUDGET LINE ITEM (if applicable): Dept 228 operating expense

REQUEST DETAILS: Discuss when to update website to be ADA compliant.
Required by law April 26, 2027. Would need to do it in next year budget. If we
do now, will avoid a set-up fee. Cost this year would be $125/month in addition
to the current support fee of $75/month (increasing to $85 next year)




What are the Key Differences Between SEQ, (Al) AEO, and ADA Compliance?

| ®)

SEQ is about driving traffic AEO is about delivering answers ADA is about meeting accessibility standards.
SEO focuses on keywords AEO optimizes for generative Al responses ADA ensures inclusion to alf website users
SEO requires tactics for ranking AEQ requires structure for Al algorithms ADA raquires sclutions for compliance

SEQ Pro Pa:<ages are |In Addition to The Vital/Customer Care

pixelvine

Customer Care & SEQ Pro Packages

£malHeip Bath & SuppOrtServices - 2477 emall mappors system for wabsite sxistarze.

Wetiska Socurity & Maintanznog Updates="Noekly uidates to ensorosour s remalns secure and vpto-date.

Wﬂ!hﬂaﬁupﬁ- Duﬂvbadzups m sf:sua;dwur w:aandﬂmke_ mn:k mm!rvlln_eede\_i.

vammnhor*m—z&ﬂnamwame your wesite s and optmaly.

Fimply e fad Unlited Eeenyew eonteat fresh snd relevant.

Goojgle Analyies Reviss~ Monthly basic Insights risvigad,

*Baske SEQ = Founidational SEQ.

.. Aurdiis ~Meathip g thie ook T assesd svardtl stie heaith,
Audits & Analysis - h avalustion i Brndrgs o pinpoirt azeas forimprovement:
Targeted 5 Keyphrasa Anafysts — Tracking andcptinizing ¥y terra taboost search parl

Coivipatitor Analyshs —Compatitos mﬁghmnlden\l&npwnumseswrgrmm

On-Page SEO & Content Dptlmlzatlon Dpum:-mq !'a'emenls for Mﬂ\;mum Visibilivy

‘tthes & Mo Discription 0 n —ipptying SEGHIGH s and denstipmis ind pots,

Content Refining — Minw: editsto page a'bdpas[cnnunt 1oenhanee keywodd aligament

chzgnh;smnptlnrhmn-Mmm idﬁﬂmmfilnmﬂimam pesk performanc,

g g Images ek Urnes and beter séarchrantings.:
Keywar Research —{dantifying hizh/mpag \s-m-slun,mm;
Priadisey SEG Qptimization - Agphibp S0 eh 1k an EA

Contens Readabi¥ry Enhancumants - Improve serience structurs a.m:fum\zttrnafoc berter feadabllity.
Batklink M “Tracking i o g ab

ADA Campliance & Acce55|b|[1ty - Ma\'mg Your Website Accessible to All u‘sers lnaumm Thos h Disabifiti

Monthly Atcesikilty AndR —Monthhywebia i ngection &

Mantlify et Practicks Audlt - Eafiating site perfdrmonce agains current apcesiitiliny g

Audits Review & Analysh DI 2udits Ard wit

it Pagé i Fo Foptar Lnk & —f_rgnﬁrglﬁlﬂif‘m,liﬂd legal cmpliznce.

—ﬂne-:m ki

Al & Answer Search Optimization {AEO) - Preparing Your Coment for the Future ofSeon:'h

m:u;rdlwmsurdl khwbt-g\n.g%nur:nds hvpice spar:bfgr:aruntcd ‘optimization.

High Quality G Ust Crestion - Deveioping FA swee b g searches
d Content - Qptimiy] be!%qn_ n lgnvm-;l Toptts aut voiat 389 (ch rasult
(ntivinl Lk BulLyg - Strngrhicriing e oelo A1 et mret

Cantent Edltl.nlthWDpﬂmmhn—Mmmgmentmmpmvdﬁhd?v in Nienela:easﬂr:hes.

Sehema Markup inaks g SN rifick ytur tcatent for answir Engincs,

Contiy Optir Azgulrad imsge fox peoiving Ak and answer 2agines Slgeditams.
bt 3t Tl 1 e oA i o —

Mabila Opthe Ojtiinizing eontent fos enhancing prfar e riohidé aind voka imarchesult,

Advanced User Behaviar Analysis - Gain Daeper Insights into User interaction

Heat Magping - Vi Gsar : E

Visitar Sesslon nemrdm-czp:urmszwl-nm usei jGurneys toidentify indgation tuis,

Uwﬂehnbrlhh Review & Analysks ~interpresing wser dasa toimprave site usaBitiey 3y conveerskic rates:
Advanced SEQ & Marketing Insights - Integrating Mam-’ur‘g Channels fof Huoij

Lol SE0 Webshe prowg geur e gletfaps and foeal seareh inged

Braken Link Detectlon & Repair - Enairivg a‘.;nsumn_m_rmnmsn& miniing SEO peaties

Repaie - yirg thpficale turtont That deuid vega thefy fpact makings.
Content Gap Ariplysis - U ing new your centi =mwates'f
G{:m My Bushus [GMB)integratlon ~ Efforeiess Lraddl\gMBMBpﬂTo!mameind uerintasdcticns.
Sackal Media fntegration — Caltciiee wew of all sacial med : ? - allin onz dashboard.
Emall s Insights "- i A marketing effcrts,
“Onkine Aakd Adv 101 —_rs ! viewr oF ad perl matrlc.
Vidia Phitfos ' R R MRt tEking 3nd RerfgrrIribe (ke lor vous iided eantent,

Real-Time Data & Reporting - Empower }aurFumre Strategies with Fﬂaﬂgf‘ s, Data, and-Performance History

mswmmem Dashboard - 24/7 2ecessto dlhwant wrcrmanqcau

Manthly Ermadzed O &M - Revioks of previsis iontls Honsand pirf frglrich

Manthly Ealed Analysic - Bivacr edback and cecammendations bem pur %0 Tapm,

*ive Teick the. iné spent on update requsts view ety 8 okt I usge corsistantly ekceads the cllotted rime for your curent plon, we il disciess axiashing o plai nd manthiy rate atcordingls




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: October 7, 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner
Budget Line Item (if applicable): Township Hall
101-265-916.000 Utilities

REQUEST DETAILS: Keystone Cooperative Energy Contract
Approve the propane contract from 10/1/25 thru April 30/2026. The price of

the propane remains the same as last years contract at $1.799 per gallon up to
3,000 gallons.




=

Keystone ENERGY CONTRACT

COOPERATIVE™ Negotiated Date: 9.15.25

The Buyer named herein agrees to purchase the energy produect indicated at the terms and conditions
listed below from the Seller. Delivery will be made into compliant tanks, at the location listed below.

Buyer Information

Name: Orangeville Township Account #: 221487

Address: 7350 Lindsey Rd

City: Plainwell State:MI Zip Code: 49080

Telephone #: e-mail:

Seller Information
Keystone Cooperative, Inc. « 770 N High School Road « Indianapolis, IN 46214 « (317) 745-4491 « (800) 525-0272

Keystone Cooperative, Inc. (Seller) agrees to sell and deliver and Buyer agrees to purchase and accept as per the following:

Month/Year of Delivery Product/Quantity Price per Unit Total Price
10.1.25-4.30.26 Propane/ 3,000 Gallons $1.799 per gallon
Sales Tax
Pricing Fixed [ Maxi [ Discount/Credit
Payment Prepay [] Booking [} Total
On all Maxi Price confracts: A Price Protection Premium of cents per gallon will be charged at contract initiation. Payment must be

made at made at time of signing for contract to be valid.

This contract complies with all Keystona Cooperative, Inc. policies included but net limited to the Keep Full and Credit Policies.
This contract is subject to any increases applied to Seller by any state, local, or federal authorities.

In the event of a breach by Buyer, a penatty of ten cents ($.10) a gallon plus the difference between the contract price and current cash price if that cash
price is lower than contract price. If the contract price is lower at the time of breach only the ten cents {$.10) a gallon penalfy will be assessed.

All signiers state they have authority to enter this agreement. The Keystone Cooperative, Inc. Special Terms Addendumn to this contract is hereby
incorporated by reference and Buyer acknowledges receipt and acceptance of said Terms and Conditions by signature below.

Comments:

{1 have read and understood this contract including the Terms and Conditions on the oppaesite page.)

Buyer Signature: Keystone (Seller) Signature:

Date: Date:

E0005




KEYSTONE COOPERATIVE, INC. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Documents: Seller will provide Buyer a commercial invoice.
Freight: All transportation costs incurred prior to the Delivery Point shall be paid by the Seller.

Title, Risk and Indemnification: Title to product and risk of loss shall pass from Seller to Buyer upon delivery of the product to Buyer.
Once product is delivered to the delivery point as specified in this contract, Buyer agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law to
defend, protect, and indemnify Seller against all claims, demands or lawsuits including attorney fees and expenses.

Force Majeure: Seller shail not be held liable for delay, failure to ship or loss of any shipment or part thereof, caused by forces of
nature or acts of War which are beyond the Seller’s control. In the event of such contingencies arise, the Seller shall be refeased
from his obligations to the extent that such conditions prevent or impair performance or impose unreasonable demands or
disproportionate commercial or other sacrifices or expense upon the Seller in order te fulfill the contract.

Entiraty: The entire contract between the parties is contained in the written agreement, and no representation nor oral agreement
nor understanding not contained in this contract shali effect or alter same.

Warranty: Seller warrants the goods for the ordinary purpose for which the goods are normally used. Seller does not warrant the
goods for any particular purpose. Seller makes no other warranties expressed or implied. Seller shall not be liable for conseguential
damages. Buyer’s exclusive remedy, for any cause of action arising out of or related to the sale confirmation, including breach of
seller’s warranty is limited , at buyer’s option to (i) replacement of the non-conforming product at a mutually agreeable delivery
point ar (ii} a refund to buyer of the portion of the purchase aliocable to such non-conforming product. In no event will Seller’s
cumulative lability under the sales contract exceed the total purchase price of the non-cenforming product.

Inspection: Buyer shall at its sole cost and expense, inspect the Product furnished under this contract immediately after delivery.
Buyer’s failure to give written notice to Seller of any claim for non-conforming Product within three (3} business days from the date

of delivery shall constitute an unqualified acceptance of the Product and waiver by Buyer of all claims with respect thereto.

No Obligation to Make Sales/Shortages: Seller shall have no obligation to sell, and Buyer shall have no obligation to purchase any
product not specifically designated by contract between the parties.

Governing Law: This Contract is governed by the laws of the State of Indiana.

Venue: In the event judicial proceedings are required In regard to this contract, all parties agree that such proceedings shall be
venued in Marion County, Indiana, and all parties consent to jurisdiction of the Courts of Marion County, Indiana.

Maxi: The term Maxi is an abbreviation for Maximum Price. This is the amount that will not be exceeded during the contract
period. Price may go down but will not exceed this amount.

Fixed: The term Fixed is an abbreviation for Fixed Price which is set by Seller at the time the contract is executed and will not
change.

Prepay: 100% Down payment of contract on the day of signing.

Booking: 10% Down payment of contract on the day of signing with balance to be paid when product is defivered.




N\AVez

W
L COPY
Ke;st(/me ENERGY CONTRACT

COOPERATIVE™ Negotiated Date: 11.15.24

The Buyer named herein agrees to purchase the energy product indicated at the ferms and conditions
listed below from the Seller. Delivery will be made into compliant tanks, at the location listed below.

Buyer Information

Name: Orangeville Township Account #: 221487

Address: 7390 Lindsey Rd

City: Plainwell State:MI Zip Code: 49080

Telephone #: e-mail;

Seller Information
Keystone Cooperative, Inc. « 770 N High School Road » Indianapolis, IN 46214 « (317) 745-4491 « (800} 525-0272

Keyst—one Cooperative, Inc, (Seller) agrees to sell and deliver and Buyer agrees to purchase and accept as per the following:

Month/Year of Delivery Product/Quantity Price per Unit Total Price
10.1.24-4.30.25 Propane/3,000 Gallons $1.799 per gallon
Sales Tax
Pricing Fixed Maxi [1 ‘Discount/Credit
Payment Prepay [] Boocking [__] Total

On ali Maxi Price confracts: A Price Protection Premium of cents per galton will be charged at contract initiation. Payment must be
made at made at time of signing for contract to be valid.

This contract complies with all Keystone Cooperative, Ine. policies included hut not fimited to the Keep Full and Credit Policles.
This contract is subject to any increases applied to Seller by any state, local, or federat authorities.

In the event of a breach by Buyer, a penalty of ten cents ($.10} a gallon plus the difference betwsen the confrac price and current cash price if that cash
price is lower than contract price. If the contract price is lower at the time of breach only the ten cents ($.10) a gallon penaliy will be assessed.

All signers state they have authority to enter this agreement. The Kaystone Cooperafive, Inc. Special Terms Addendum to this contract is hereby
incorporated by reference and Buyer acknowledges receipt and acceptance of said Terms and Conditions by signafure balow.

Comments:

{l have read and ur7rstood f wract inclpding the Terms and Conditions on the opposite page.)
Buyer Signature: ( VU'-"’""—'W W Keystone (Seller) Signature:

Date: /2= /"" Q?}.?\*L Date: !a\‘g‘:

£0005




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: 10/7/2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner

Budget Line Item (if applicable}): Fire Department Grounds Maintenance
101-336-934.000

REQUEST DETAILS: Remove rockpile and restore lawn

Remove the rockpile at the fire station and restore that area to lawn




Prepared For

Orangeville TWP

P.K. Excavating Estimate # 2193
D 712472025
7975 Keller Rd. ate 0
Delton, Mi 49046
Phone: (616) 299-7545
Email: pkl2200@gmail.com
Description Total
Fire Dept. Rock pile and lawn restoration $2,100.00
Rockpile removal, topsoil and Seed
Subtotal $2,100.00
Total $2,100.00

Any Questions please call (616)299-7545
Thanks, Pete.

Orangeville TWP

Pagetofl




Gunnett Excavating

11802 9 Mile Rd

Shelbyville, M| 483448655 US
+12698066202
gunnettexcavating@gmail.com

Estimate

ADDRESS
Qrangeville Township Hall

SERVICE

Fire department rocks

coapted By

coapted Dats

DESCRIPTION

Remaove rocks and haul away and flatten ground filling
holes and bringing the yard up to the surface of the asphalt.

As needed purchase and deliver and install topsoil
Purchase and install grass seed and straw

Clean area rake and leaf blow to give the area a new clean

look,

Total $3000.00

TOTAL

ESTIMATE
DATE

QTY

1427
10/03/2025

RATE AMOUNT

3,000.00 3,000.00

$3,000.00




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE:

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner
Budget Line Item (if applicable):

REQUEST DETAILS: Peninsula Sign

Lisa Heflin contacted me about having one of the signs here at the township.
They are relocating them from their original locations so others in the area can
enjoy.

| did advise her that it would have to be one that didn’t promote a business. If
we could have the Orangeville Community Outreach sign that would be
appropriate.




